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     MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  All Fighters & Coaches 

 

From:  GB Performance Team 

   

Date:  8 August 2024 

 

Subject: GB WCPP Selections:  2024 Zagreb Grand Prix, 13-15 September 2024, CRO 

 

 

 

 

The GB Performance Team are pleased to announce the GB World Class Performance Programme 

selections for the 2024 Zagreb Grand Prix to be held from 13-15 September 2024, in CRO. 

 

2024 Zagreb Grand Prix, 13-15 September 2024, CRO: 

Weight: Name: Club:   

MEN:    

Under 66kg Charlie YOUNG Ryecroft Judokwai  

Under 66kg Michael FRYER Rush  

Under 90kg Max GREGORY Drake  

Under 90kg Jamal PETGRAVE (TBC) Westcroft  

Under 100kg Rhys THOMPSON Enfield / Team Bath  

Over   100kg Wesley GREENIDGE Enfield  

WOMEN:    

Under 78kg Shelley LUDFORD Osaka  
 

 

All fighters must adhere to the BJA Code of Conduct Policy. 

 

All Event Information including Travel Schedules will be sent to the GB Delegation in due course. 

 

I am sure you will join us in wishing the fighters every success at this event. 

 

 


